Mr Gerry Grant

Head of Asset Management
Irish Water

Colvill House

24/26 Talbot Street

Dublin 1

21 May 2014

Dear Mr Grant

Reg No: W0281-01

nvironmental Protection Agency
An Ghniomhoireacht um Chaomhni Combishaoil

Regional Inspectorate, Inniscarra
County Cork, Ireland

Cigireacht Réigiinach, Inis Cara
Contae Chorcai, Eire

T +353 21487 5540
F: 435321487 5545
E: info@epa.ie
W: www.epa.ie

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

I am to acknowledge receipt of your letter dated 15th May 2014, received on 16th May
2014 in response to the Agency’s letter dated 1°* May 2014, in relation to the licence
application by Bord Gais Eireann, Limerick Gasworks, Dock Road, Limerick, requesting
your consent to discharge to sewer in accordance with Section 99E(1) of the

Environmental Protection Agency Act 1992, as amended.

Yours sincerely,

Sénja Sthith
Programme Officer

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use




